Deborah Thomas

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices 3 <ganlegpubnotices3@gannett.com>

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 9:29 AM

To: ‘Lewis, Sally A’

Cc: Balser, Heather; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell;
Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: RE: 4601208 Legal Ad for February 25, 2021

Attachments: 4601208 OrderConf.pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached the order confirmation for the ad you requested to be published. Please review your account
information to ensure its accuracy.

Ad Number: 4601208

Publication: Florida Today

Run Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021

Total Cost: $238.94

Deadline for approval: Tuesday, February 23, noon

Thank you.

Robin Altemus
Public Notice Coordinator

HEANORYY | LOCALIQ

Office: 866-301-5578

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 8:28 AM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Balser, Heather <Heather.Balser@brevardfl.gov>; Cheryl. Duisberg (cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us)
<cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us)
<deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell
(kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
(nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us) <nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
(samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us) <samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: 4601208 Legal Ad for February 25, 2021

Legal Ad Dept.



Please Place the attached public hearing ad in the legal section of the Florida
Today on Thursday, February 25, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, February 25, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on March 9,
2021 at 5:00 p.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor, Viera
FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

?

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, REPEALING SECTION 6-2, BREVARD COUNTY
CODE OF ORDINANCES, “RESTRICTION ON CONSUMPTION, POSSESSION
OF OPEN CONTAINERS”; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AREA
ENCOMPASSED, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND INCLUSION IN
CODE.

Interested parties may appear at the March 9, 2021 meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed
ordinance. A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:

e Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
e North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

e Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

e Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

e South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at www.brevardfl.gov/public-hearings-and-notices.
Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the
board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she
will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at his or her own expense, which record includes the

testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. Such person may provide a court
reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim record. In accordance with the Americans
Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation or an interpreter to participate in the
proceedings, please notify the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s
Office, (321) 633-2001, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System
receivers are available for the hearing impaired, & can be obtained from the Sound Technician at the
meeting. This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright
House Networks channel 499, Comcast Cable Communications channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13
in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV will also replay this meeting during the coming
month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates http://www.scgtv.org.




Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A GANNETT COMBANY

Customer: B.O.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER'S OFF AdNo. 0004601208
Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method  Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 Net Amt: $238.94
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 02/25/21

Text of Ad:

Ad#4601208 02/25/2021
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the Board
of County Commissioners of Brevard
County, Florida, on March 9, 2021 at
500 pm., in the Commission Room at
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building
€, First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a
public hearing on the faollowing ordi-

nance:

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2021-_
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA, REPEALING SECTION
6-2, BREVARD COUNTY CODE OF ORDI-
NANCES, “RESTRICTION ON CONSUMP-
TION, POSSESSION OF OPEN CONTAIN-
ERS”; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY,
CONFLICTS, AREA ENCOMPASSED, PRO-
VIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND IN-
CLUSION IN CODE.
Interested parties may appear at the
March 9, 2021 meeting and be heard
with respect to the proposed ordinance.
A copy of the ordinance may be inspect-
ed at the following locations:
= Office of Clerk to the Board of County
Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
= North 8revard Library, Titusville, Flori-

da
* Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida
* Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida
« South Mainland Library, Micca, Flarida
A copy of the ordinance may also be
uiewvm anline at www.brevardfl.govipu
fic-hearinas-and-natices. Pursuant to
Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, il a
person decides to appeal any decision
made by the beard, agency, or commis-
sion with respect to any matter consid-
ered at such meeting or hearing, he or
she will need a record of the proceed-
ings, and that, for such purpose, he or
she will need to emure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made, at his
or her own expeme, which record ine
cludes the testimony and evidence upon
which any such appeal is to be based.
Such porson may provide a court report-
er, “"""2{,"{"‘“" or a tape recorder for
such verbatim record. I accordance
with the Americans Disabilities Act, per-
sons neading a special accommacdation
or an Interpreter to participate n the
proceedings, please notify the depart-
ment sponsoning the meetingfhearing,
or the County Manager's Office, (321)
633-2001, at least 48 hours in advance.
TOD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening
System recaivers are. available for the
hearing impaired, & can be obtained
from the Sound Technician at the meet-
ing. This meeting will be broadcast live
on Space Coast Government Tolevision
{SCGTV) on Bright House Networks chan-
nel 499, Comcast Cable Communications
channel 51 in North Brevard and channel
13 in South Brevard, and AT&T. U-verse
channel 99, SCGTV will also replay this
mmﬁn%duﬂn the coming  month
Check the SCGTV website for daily pro-
gram updates http:iiwwiwscatv.org.



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 9:37 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Feb 4, 2021

Attachments: 020421_021821_Public Mtg Ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on
Thursday, February 4, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, February 4, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
2/4/2021 — 2/18/2021

February 4, 2021

2:00 p.m.

Tourism Development Marketing Committee, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 3" Floor, Florida Room, 321-349-2984

Thursday, February 4, 2021

5:00 p.m.

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning
Meeting 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1 Floor, Bldg. C, Commission
Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Monday, February 8, 2021

2:00 p.m.

Citizen Budget Review Committee, Viera Government Center, Viera Fl., Bldg C, 3™
Floor, Florida Room; Contact: 350-9240

Tuesday, February 9, 2021

9:00 a.m. Aggressive / Dangerous Dogs Special Magistrate Hearing; Viera Government Center,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bidg.C; 2" Floor, Space Coast Room,
Contact 321-633-2024

5:00 p.m. Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard

Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District. Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 1st
Floor, Commission Room.

Friday, February 12,

2021

8:30 a.m.

North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of the
Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Titusville, Fl. Heritage
Hall, Contact 321-264-5205

Wednesday, February 17, 2021

9:00 a.m. Unlicensed/Licensed Contractor Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government
Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg C, 2" Floor, Space Coast
Room, Contact 633-2058

1:00 p.m. Internal Audit Committee, Viera Government Center, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 3" Floor,
Florida Room, Contact 633-2001.

4:45 p.m. Max Brewer Memorial Law Library Board, Harry T. and Harriette V. Moore Justice

Center, 2825 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Contact 617-7295

Thursday, February 18, 2021

8:30 a.m. TICO Airport Authority, 355 Knights Blvd., Titusville, Fl., 321-267-8780, Two or more
Brevard County Commissioner may be in attendance.

9:00 a.m. Code Enforcement Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bidg C, 2nd Floor, Space Coast Room, Contact 633-2086

1:00 p.m. Workshop of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito

Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District. Viera
Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, FI. Bldg. C, 3" Floor, Florida
Room, Contact 321-633-2001

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such




person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing

and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.



v

Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
01/26/21 — 02/12/21

Tuesday, January 26, 2021

9:00 a.m. Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning, 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact
633-2001

Thursday, January 28, 2021

2:00 p.m. MIRA Board of Directors, MIRA Office, 2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt Island
Florida, 2" Floor, Suite 201, Contact 454-6610

/ Thursday, February 4, 2021

5:00 p.m. Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning
Meeting 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C, Commission
Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Monday, February 8, 2021

2:00 p.m. Citizen Budget Review Committee, Viera Government Center, Viera Fl., Bldg C, 3™
Floor, Florida Room; Contact: 350-9240

Tuesday, February 9, 2021

9:00 a.m. Aggressive / Dangerous Dogs Special Magistrate Hearing; Viera Government Center,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg.C ; 2" Floor, Space Coast Room,
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

Friday, February 12, 2021

8:30 a.m. North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of the
Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Titusville, FI. Heritage
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

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 9:33 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Saturday January 23

Attachments: Public Mtg Ad thru 021221.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on
Saturday, January 23, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Saturday, January 23, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Saily.lewis@brevardfl.gov
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

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:43 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Bentley, Eden; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for

Attachments: 020921_Supermajority Ordinance Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday,

January 28, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, January 28, 2021
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

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on February
9, 2021 at 5:00 p.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor,
Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE 2021-

AN ORDINANCE, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF BREVARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA,CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE VIill, SPECIFCALLY SECTION 2-
244(a) TO ELIMINATE THE SUPERMAJORITY VOTE REQUIREMENT;
AMENDING SECTION 2-247(2) TO ELIMINATE THE SUPERMAJORITY VOTE
REQUIREMENT; AMENDING SECTION 2-249 TO ALTER THE NOTICE
REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AREA ENCOMPASSED AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the February 9, 2021 meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed
ordinance. A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:

e Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
e North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

e (Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

e Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

e South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at:
http://www.brevardfl.gov/CountyManager/DraftOrdinances.Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes,
if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any
matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that,
for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at his or

her own expense, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be
based. Such person may provide a court reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim
record. In accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation or an
interpreter to participate in the proceedings, please notify the department sponsoring the
meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s Office, (321) 633-2001, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-
800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System receivers are available for the hearing impaired, & can be
obtained from the Sound Technician at the meeting. This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast
Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright House Networks channel 499, Comcast Cable Communications
channel 51 in North Brevard and channel 13 in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV will
also replay this meeting during the coming month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates
http://www.scgtv.org.




